Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 13 October 2020 2:10 PM

To: KHOR Saw Theng

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: SOM02TKK_OD_MV_SLR1946C _DOL: 09.09.2020

Dear Ms Khor,

The MV of SLR 1946C is $54K-$58K(est) as at Sep 2020.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: KHOR Saw Theng <sawtheng.khor@axa.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 12 October 2020 5:18 PM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@Ilkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: SOM02TKK_OD_MV_SLR1946C _DOL: 09.09.2020

Dear Shiau Chan

Attached as per requested.

Regards

Khor Saw Theng (Ms)
Manager, Motor Claims
AXA Insurance Pte Ltd

8 Shenton way AXA Tower #24-01
Singapore 068811

Customer Care hotline 1800-880 4888
sawtheng.khor@axa.com.sg
Www.axa.com.sg

We remain available to serve you during the circuit breaker period. For AXA’s COVID-19 updates & initiatives, please visit
https://www.axa.com.sg/covid-19-updates.
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Please consider the environment before printing this message

This message is confidential; its contents do not constitute a commitment by AXA except where provided for in a written agreement between you and AXA.
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Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify
the sender immediately.

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Monday, October 12, 2020 10:00 AM

To: KHOR Saw Theng <sawtheng.khor@axa.com.sg>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: SOMO2TKK_OD_MV_SLR1946C _DOL: 09.09.2020

Dear Ms Khor,

Kindly provide us the log car of above vehicle.

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

Sent: Friday, 9 October 2020 6:49 PM

To: bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg; admin@autoprobe.com.sg; nick@|bs-auto.com; benson@Ibs-auto.com;
jimmy.lee@priorityservices.sg; cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; LKK Valuation <valuation@lkkauto.com>; Admin A
<admin-a@lkkauto.com>; edwardchowl@yahoo.com; mail@vpappraisal.com; service@smemotor.com.sg; Admin
(admin@vinsautogroup.com.sg) <admin@vinsautogroup.com.sg>; charns@singnet.com.sg

Cc: filenet-ctom-p-sg <filenet-ctom-p-sg@axa.com.hk>

Subject: SOM02TKK_OD_MV_SLR1946C _DOL: 09.09.2020

Dear all

Can help me check MV for this vehicle. Thanks.



Vehicle Particulars

Viehicle Ma: SLRI194AC

Previous Veh ela
Ma

Effective Dateaf ., . -
Owrership: 21 Eep20L7

Criginal Repn Date: 14 Mar 2012
Registration Date: 16 Mar 2012

Yearod H
Manufacture: 2011
Vehicle Ty Passenger Motor Car
Vehicle Scheme:

Vehicle
Attachment 1.

Vehicle
Attachment 2
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Vehicle
Attachment 3:

Vehicle Make: B,
Wehicle Madel 5281 A
Primary Colour Hlack
Secandary Colaur:

Passenger
Caparity

Chassis Mo, WEAXGIZOXODWESSFT
Engine Mo AATATIDAMN2ORAI0A

Engine Caparity

fPovwer Rating: 1997 ec/-

M imum Power
Churbgeat

TEOGEW [24] Lt i)

Prapellant: Petrnl
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

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If you are
not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this message. If you have
received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions presented in this
message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of AXA Insurance Pte Ltd or any other
entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly authorized by the said companies.

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
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